MEMORANDUM TOs M, Willdanm J,
House of Repressntatives

FROMs 011 Conservation Commission

Haattaohthocrigmalcrmrhtteretlamnry%
1951, from Mr, E, C, Andersom of the Bureau of Mines
and Minsrel Resources, regarding G0, wells in the
Wagon Mound area, .

Your request for additiomal information has been re-
ferred to lr, Elvis Uts, 0OC gus enginser, who made
the following notes:

*The information in this letter is all the authentic
information we have, ‘
"“"kf 2t

"Cox drilled the H., J, Cox =~ Berligr #1 NE 55 SE 11-19N-21E
and reported a flow of 8 ~ 10 .M at about 1600 £2, and
was going to have ms oome over and vitnsss it, Thet s
the last I hawe heard ~ and all of it orally, On my last

Tie L . \v-"

January 16, 1951

Approved by EAU -
Delivered to House of Reps, 3:30 pm 1-16-51
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